

From: [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#)
To: [James MacDuff](#)
Cc: [Henwood, Crystal D](#)
Bcc: [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#)
Subject: FW: M12521 - NSPI to NSEB 2026 DCRR Treatment for MEUs
Date: May 22, 2026 8:13:00 AM
Attachments: [20260515 NSPI to NSEB M12521 - 2026 DCRR Treatment for MEUs RED.pdf](#)

Good morning, Mr. MacDuff,

In the attached letter from NS Power the last paragraph states that this information was reviewed with the MEUs counsel prior to the filing and is requesting that the MEUs Counsel provide comment to the Board confirming its agreement with the approach proposed by NS Power.

Can you please confirm whether the MEUs agree with what NS Power is requesting.

Thank you,
Kim

PLEASE NOTE: Effective **Monday, November 3, 2025**, all documents and files sent to the Board must be submitted via the secure file transfer service on our website. The direct link to upload files is <https://board.titanfile.com/NSEB/>

KIMBERLY PAINTING-MACLEAN

Pronouns: She/Her

Administrative Assistant to Crystal Henwood, Clerk of the Board

Nova Scotia Energy Board

T 902 424 1332

TF 1 833 809 0040



Statement of Confidentiality

This message (including any attachments) may contain private or protected information meant for a specific person or organization.

If you received this by mistake, please let the sender know, do not communicate the content, and delete the email from your system.

Thank you.

From: Carley Freeman <Carley.Freeman@nspower.ca>

Sent: May 15, 2026 12:48 PM

To: Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>

Cc: Amanda M. George <AGeorge@bwblp.ca>; Alissa Whalen <awhalen@pinklarkin.com>; Allison Coffin <acoffin@eastwardenergy.com>; Andrew McLaren <andrew@intergroup.ca>; Angela Costello <acostello@eastwardenergy.com>; bill@mjswm.com <bill@washingtonmahody.com>; Brianne E.

Rudderham <brudderham@stewartmckelvey.com>; Carley Freeman <Carley.Freeman@nspower.ca>; Caroline Jonah <cmjonah@stewartmckelvey.com>; Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>; Currie, Carly <Carly.Currie@nspower.ca>; David Roberts <drobotts@pinklarkin.com>; Deyoung, Stefanie <STEFANIE.DEYOUNG@nspower.ca>; Danielle J. Keating <dkeating@bwbllp.ca>; Fancy, Lori <lori.fancy@nspower.ca>; Ferguson, Eric <eric.Ferguson@nspower.ca>; Forsey, Lisa <Lisa.Forsey@nspower.ca>; Foster, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Foster@nspower.ca>; Gina Thompson <gthompson@efficiencys.ca>; Grus, Voytek <Voytek.Grus@nspower.ca>; Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>; MacDuff, James <james.macduff@mcinnescooper.com>; James R. Gogan <james.gogan@mcinnescooper.com>; Janet MacNeil <janet.macneil@mcinnescooper.com>; jcooke@bwbllp.ca; jcooke@bwbllp.ca; Jessie Wallace <Jessie.Wallace@nspower.ca>; Joni Keeping <jkeeping@blackburnlaw.ca>; Kate McDonald <kmcdonald@efficiencys.ca>; Katrin MacPhee <kmacphee@pinklarkin.com>; Painting-MacLean, Kimberly <Kimberly.Painting-MacLean@novascotia.ca>; Kristine Burke <kburke@efficiencys.ca>; Leona Clements <lmcllements@stewartmckelvey.com>; Lucia Westin-Eastaugh <lucia.westineastaugh@mcinnescooper.com>; MacLean, Monique <Monique.MacLean@nspower.ca>; mmacadam@blackburnlaw.ca; Melissa Whitten <mwhitten@daymarkca.com>; Michael Murphy <mmurphy@pinklarkin.com>; Muhammad Syfuiddin Tamim <MuhammadSyfuiddin.Tamim@nspower.ca>; Mullins, Naomi <Naomi.Mullins@nspower.ca>; Munroe, Karynne <Karynne.Munroe@nspower.ca>; Murray, Kathleen <Kathleen.Murray@nspower.ca>; Myatt, Lana <Lana.Myatt@nspower.ca>; O'Neill, Kathryn <Kathryn.ONeill@nspower.ca>; Painting-MacLean, Kimberly <Kimberly.Painting-MacLean@novascotia.ca>; Power, Jennifer <Jennifer.Power@nspower.ca>; Rebekah L. Powell <rpowell@blackburnlaw.ca>; Ross, Jennifer <Jennifer.Ross@nspower.ca>; Sampson, Annie Beth <AnnieBeth.Sampson@nspower.ca>; Smith, Chris <CHRIS.SMITH@nspower.ca>; Sofia Reiner <Sofia.Reiner@nspower.ca>; Taylor Montgomery <taylor@washingtonmahody.com>; Willett, Michael <MICHAEL.WILLETT@nspower.ca>; Williams, Blake <Blake.Williams@nspower.ca>; Williams, Shauna <Shauna.Williams@nspower.ca>

Subject: M12521 - NSPI to NSEB 2026 DCRR Treatment for MEUs

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Ms. Henwood:

Please note that NS Power has uploaded the following documents in relation to the matter referenced above via the Board's secure file transfer service:

- 20260515 NSPI to NSEB M12521 - 2026 DCRR Treatment for MEUs PCON PDF
- 20260515 NSPI to NSEB M12521 - 2026 DCRR Treatment for MEUs RED PDF

The contact for this matter is Michael Willet.

Kind regards,

Carley Freeman (she/her) | Paralegal, Regulatory Affairs | **Nova Scotia Power**

1223 Lower Water Street, Halifax, NS B3J 3S8 | L6B

E: carley.freeman@nspower.ca

www.nspower.ca

We acknowledge that we live and work in Mi'kma'ki, the ancestral and unceded territory of the Mi'kmaq people. In Nova Scotia we recognize that We are All Treaty People.



Canada Anti-Spam Law Notice – To stop receiving commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to unsubscribe@nspower.ca with the word “unsubscribe” in the subject line. | Nova Scotia Power | 1223 Lower Water Street, Halifax NS B3J 3S8 | www.nspower.ca

Confidentiality Notice - The email communication is considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s). If you received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the email. Unauthorized disclosure or copying of this email is prohibited.

Attachment Limits - Emera will not accept email larger than 50MB or emails containing high risk attachments like ZIP, EXE or others that could contain viruses. If you have a business need to send such an email, please contact the recipient for instructions.